

March 18, 1993

Jack Dema, Esq.
1236 Strand Street
Cristiansted, St. Croix
U.S. Virgin Islands 00820-5008

Re: Monitoring Well Access, Four Winds Plaza, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands.

Dear Mr. Dema:

On behalf of Ana Gloria Ramos, Designated Coordinator of the Tutu Environmental Investigation Committee (TEIC), Geraghty & Miller, Inc. is requesting access to the monitoring wells installed by Caribbean Hydrotech, Inc. (CHT-1, CHT-2, CHT-3, CHT-4, CHT-6D, CHT-7D) on the Four Winds Plaza property. On Friday, March 26, 1993, Geraghty & Miller personnel will be obtaining water level measurements at each monitoring well installed during the Tutu Service Station Investigation field program at the Tutu Wells Site (i.e. MW-2, MW-6, MW-6D, MW-9, MW-9S, MW-10, and MW-10D).

Access to the monitoring wells on Four Winds Plaza property will provide six additional measurement points; therefore, a more accurate water-level contour map can be prepared. We would need surveyed elevations for the measuring points at the top of each well. In addition, Geraghty & Miller personnel would like access to observe bedrock outcrops located west (behind) of the Four Winds Plaza in order to complete surficial geological mapping. Photographs, bedrock descriptions, and field measurements will be collected.

TUT 006 1648

The following list of personnel are expected to be on-site:

<u>Name</u>	<u>Company</u>
Clinton Moffatt	Geraghty & Miller, Inc.
Jeffrey Burdick	Geraghty & Miller, Inc.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call Ana Gloria Ramos at 809-749-8943.

Sincerely,

GERAGHTY & MILLER, INC.

Clinton Moffatt
Clinton Moffatt
Staff Scientist

Thomas V. Danahy
Thomas V. Danahy
Senior Scientist/Project Manager

Daniel A. Nachman
Daniel Nachman
Vice President/Project Director

c: Ana Gloria Ramos - TEIC
Caroline Kwan - USEPA
Jose Agrelo - Soil Tech
Robert Mozer - Geraghty & Miller
Francis Torres - Goldman, Atonetti, Cordova & Axtmayer